MERCADO ALTERNATIVO BURSATIL (MAB)
Palacio de la Bolsa

Plaza de la Lealtad, 1

28014 Madrid

Madrid, October 6™, 2010

RELEVANT EVENT - ZINKIA ENTERTAINMENT, S.A.

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to MAB Memorandum 9//2010 and in order to make this relevant event available to the public,
we inform the Market that on October 4", 2010, Zinkia Entertainment, S.A. was served with a judicial claim
filed by Mr. Guillermo Garcia Carsi, one of the three co-authors of TV character Pocoyd.

The plaintiff has requested the annulment of the agreements of the scriptwriter, co-scriptwriter, co-director,
co-producer and maker of Pocoy¢ series with Zinkia Entertainment, S.A. and, alternatively, several sums
of money by way of compensation and/or review.

Under his agreement, Mr. Garcia, as co-author, is entitied to be paid 0.5% of the net profits from the
exploitation of the Pocoyd Series First Season. The plaintiff requested the courts to increase such
percentage up to 10% for license exploitation, and up to 2% for audiovisual exploitation. In addition, he

requested to be paid a compensation equal to the amount resulting from retroactive application of such
increase.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any doubt or need clarification.

Yours faithfully,

José Maria Castillejo Oriol
President of the Board of Directors

Zinkia Entertainment, S.A., registered with T.R. of Madrid, Volume 15 359, Book 0, Folio 75, Section 8, Page M-257615, CIF A-82659061



